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From: J&N | 20 20 To: DEC 3| .20 24>

Water District No. l "‘I'Z)

Water District Name: U—{F?-?—( gcﬁmpm P\ e s~ @As« [
Name of Watermaster: CGaind b Nevde

Mailing Address:

AFFIDAVIT OF WATERMASTER

As the appointed watermaster of water district no. | 7o , L hereby certify that the information contained in this

report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Wmermx@:er L’gnmure Date

Pursuant to Section 42-606 Idaho Code, this Watermaster’s Annual Report shall be filed prior to the end of the
watermaster’s appointment for the current year, and kept in the office of the Idaho Department of Water Resources
(IDWR). The Watermaster’s Daily Diversion Records should be attached to this report if those records are not submitted

electronically to IDWR.
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Hahn, Carrie -l ‘30
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From: '@0 A ‘\,@’ Xgnter Cindy
Sent: @& \\% Q& \Monday, June 7, 2021 9:05 AM
To: \\b % Q\‘%C’ Hahn, Carrie
Cc: .\ﬁ ¥ Erickson, Nathan
Subject: & ‘50\5@ RE: wd 170
Attachments: 20210607090009.pdf

Good morning — WD170 doesn’t produce a traditional watermaster report. | do receive some self-reported data and it is
entered to either WMIS or DWR Central, in lieu of a report.

WD72A enters all their data directly to DWR Central and also does not produce a report. You should check to see that
2020 data have been entered.

You should collect a watermaster affidavit from both districts. Mine is attached. You'll have to send one of these to
Cindy Phelps and request that it be completed and returned.

From: Hahn, Carrie

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Yenter, Cindy <Cindy.Yenter@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: wd 170

Hi Cindy,
I need your 2020 Watermaster report before you go off and retire . And also | haven’t gotten anything from 72A. Do you

know if there is a problem or that | am dealing with new people?
Carrie



